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Intentions of this session:

• Sharing own school professional development programme 

• Exploring the ITT Core Content Framework and the Brunel 
Curriculum

•
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What does your programme for professional development look 

like? 
• Who is responsible for student teachers ( and 

possibly ECTs)? 

• Is there a programme for professional 

development? If so, what does it involve? 

• On the student teacher’s first day, does 

somebody talk to them about key policies such 

as safeguarding, Equality and Diversity before 

they head to the classroom? 

• Share school arrangements for student 

teachers’ professional development: are there 

set meeting times/is it part of the staff meeting 

schedule?

• What topics are covered? 
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ITT Core Content Framework and the Brunel Curriculum 
20 May 2024

Presentation Title 4

Activity: 

In groups, please look at 

the extract from the ITT 

CCF; the section from the 

GPE session. 

Consider what you do in 

school. 

Can you see any potential 

gaps? 
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GPE Example coverage linking to that Pedagogy area of TS2, 4 

and 5

• Some sessions Primary and 

Secondary together

• Key sessions placed prior to school 

placement 

• Circled sessions to demonstrate 

how CCF covered 

20 May 2024



https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00091383.2010.503139?journalCode=vchn20
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Professional Learning Activities 
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How are student teachers now assessed and key elements of 

the mentoring process 
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How can we track progress? How can we decide upon personal 

learning foci? 
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Roles and Responsibilities – mentor/PCM/Link Tutor
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Primary Induction –
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Secondary – what will the first few days look like? 

Uni Week numberW/b

51 5.9.22 GPE GPE S S

52/0 12.9.22 S GPE

1 19.9.22 GPE S

2 26.9.22 S GPE

3 3.10.22 GPE S

4 10.10.22 S GPE

5 1
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Support can be accessed from:

Partnership Office: Sharon Grey   cbass-po@brunel.ac.uk

For PebblePad questions please contact Partnership Office

Please note ʹ it does take a while to get Ppad logins set up for everyone 

mailto:cbass-po@brunel.ac.uk
mailto:Julie.Mansfield@Brunel.ac.uk
mailto:Ruth.Aman@brunel.ac.uk
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